From: BM Gupta

Sent: 21 March 2023 14:59

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230304197Bhiwadi Division

DEAR SIR
PLEASE FIND BELOW PRICE

N

2- BRASS CABLE GLAND CBW11S = LIST- 5946 LESS-65% (| \¥™
3- BRASS CABLE GLAND CBWO0S8 = LIST- 2974 LESS—G)%/

1- BRASS CABLE GLAND CBWOQ9 = LIST-3509 LESS-65% A Q(,” 3
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Subject: Enquiry No:EN230304197Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED. ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND

YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIR¥X E@R:@ON-HRMAI‘IO;N,-«._ £

| imUi Lis |
NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMIZ\IT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
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Website : www.jindalaluminium.com
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From: KAPIL KHANDELWAL

Sent: 21 March 2023 14:43

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230304197Bhiwadi Division

Dear sir,

1. Gland cbw09 cosmos -3509/- each list
2. Gland cbw 08 cosmos -2974/- each list

3. Gland cbw 11 cosmos -5946/- each list S A M L. [&AP) ﬂ
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On Tue, 21 Mar 2023 at 11.:47 AM, <purchase. bhlwadl@J|ndalalunmmum,\qu wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam, o v 1St

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM

DESCRIPTION.
WMake— (oswos _[(ovied
/”_
ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, ¢
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From: Goel Electricals

Sent: 21 March 2023 12:36

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230304197Bhiwadi Division

DEARSIR,

OUR BEST RATE AS BELOW :
W09

L.P - 3698/-
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M/S GOEL ELECTRICALS i ibabain ' »
SHOP NO. 44 DHABA COMPLEX, NEAR POST OFFICE, t ~ J__
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Auth.Cp-L&T,SURYA,HAVELLS SWITCHGEARS & WIRES,
V-GUARD,BCH,CROMPTON,PSG,HPL,RR KABEL,TRINITY, P&F
SYSKA LED,VETO,SWADESHI CABLES, SCHNIDER !
E-mail:-goelectricals@rediffmail.com,ayushg000@gmail.com | GST/iIGST
CALLING AT:- i

| DELIVERY
OFFER/OFFICE -RAJU GOYAL - 9414014600,9352253422 !

STOCK/DISPATCH -JAI NARAYAN RAI - 9667204747

LEAYMENT

ACCOUNTS/SALES -AYUSH GOYAL - 9667204750
MARKETING / SALE - YUVRAJ GOYAL - 9875104111 i
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Subject: Enquiry No:EN230304197Bhiwadi Division



